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ADDENDUM # 1 

 

From:  Lena L. Butler, Purchasing Supervisor 

To:  Bidders 

Project:  Castle Hayne Park Improvements-RFB # 15-0185 

Date:  November 19, 2014 

              

This addendum is issued regarding questions received in response to “RFP # 15-0185-

CASTLE HAYNE PARK IMPROVEMENTS” and is hereby made a part of said Request for 

Bids to the same extent as though it were originally therein. 

              

1.  Per specs, there is to be {2} enclosures with {1} well pump each, but if there is not enough 

gallons per hour there could be {2} additional pumps.  How is this to be priced for bidding the 

project, electrically as far as I am concerned?   Bid electrical as outlined and then if more pumps are 
needed, we will address during project construction meetings. 

 

2.  Is there an existing electrical panel to get the power for controls and pumps?   If so, is there a 

plan that shows this?  The irrigation is to be “turnkey” including ALL of the electrical work (including 
wiring, rain sensors, grounding rods, etc.) that is required to make the system operable.   

 

 

3.  Who is responsible for installing the conduit and wiring for the rain sensors and heads?  The 
irrigation is to be “turnkey” including ALL of the electrical work (including wiring, rain sensors, grounding 
rods, etc.) that is required to make the system operable.  

 

4.  Who is to install the controller ground rods and grounding?    The irrigation is to be “turnkey” 
including ALL of the electrical work (including wiring, rain sensors, grounding rods, etc.) that is required 
to make the system operable.    

 

5.  Is there a list of approved general contractors that are bidding this project? No, there is 

currently no such list.  In order to be approved to bid this project, contractors must attend this 

mandatory Pre-Bid meeting and be pre-qualified by the County.   

 

6.  The table of contents page for the specs states the irrigation system is by the owner.   The 
irrigation by owner is a reference to the items provided (drawing sheets and specs) to clarify it is not 
supplied by the engineer, NOT that the irrigation will be supplied by the owner. 

 

7.  The specs (Irrigation 1.03) call for a 65gpm well and pump but the irrigation plan and same 

spec calls for 67gph.  The irrigation system should be designed for 67 gallons per minute. 
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8. The spec says the county will provide a 2” meter for the irrigation.  Which is it, meter or well 

to be installed or is the meter going to be safety net?  We are requesting a well, not meter. 

 

9.  Bid form under unit prices - please specify the depth of asphalt and what depth of ABC is to 

be included as part of this unit price. The unit price for asphalt should be per SY not per LF. 1.5 

inches of asphalt in accordance with NCDOT standards and 6 inches compacted aggregate base 

course with extending the base course 6 inches beyond asphalt trail edge, 1 foot preferred.  There 

is to be woven geotextile fabric between ABC and soil per specs.  

 

10. Please clarify alternates. The drawings reference the basketball court and 10' walking trail as 

alternates. The specs & bid form do not shown any alternates.  Basketball court and walking trail 

should be “Bid Alternate.”  The County will prepare a revised bid form. 

 

18.  I pulled down the plans for Castle Hayne Park this morning. Starting to work thru the plans 

and I noticed on Sheet 4 it calls out a 10’ Walking Trail as a Bid Alternate.  On Sheet 7 that trail 

is simply labeled 10’ Walking Trail (not labeled as a Bid Alternate) Is the part of the trail (as 

shown on Sheet 4) an alternate section and the section(s) shown on Sheet 7 part of the Base Bid?  

Or is the Unit Price requested on Page 2 of 3 (Bid Proposal Form) for Asphalt the Bid Alternate 

since that unit cost is not included in the Total Bid?  The entire 10’ wide walking trail should be 

listed as a “Bid Alternate” and be quoted as a unit cost. This way we can construct only the lineal 

footage of what we can afford at the time. Hopefully we will be able to construct the entire 

amount of the walking trail, but at least this way (with the unit cost amount) we can calculate the 

portion to install first with the funds we have in hand.  The County will prepare a revised bid 

form. 
 

19. Is there a soils report available for review?  There was not a soils report done for this 

project, however a geologist did do a seasonal high water table determination and infiltration rate 

in the location of the stormwater pond as part of the permit requirement.  A copy of the report is 

attached. 

 

20. Can prospective bidders drill or excavate the site prior to bidding?  No, equipment will not 

be allowed on-site prior to awarding contract.  

 

21. Which type of steel bollards will be used from the detail?  The owner would like the 

removable type.  

 

22. Will access be allowed from Madeline Trask Drive?  It is the owner’s intention to allow 

construction access from Madeline Trask Drive. 

 

23. What is the extra parking shown on the radius of the driveways to the parking lot shown on 

sheets 4 and 7?  As part of the permitting process, we showed future overflow grass 

parking.  Please disregard these overflow parking areas, no improvements are needed at this 

time.   

 

24. Do you have specifications for the sand used on the athletic fields? This is covered in the 

specifications outlining percentages, etc.  Sand base shall be all certified coarse sand. 
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25. How far outside the playing surface of the athletic field’s does the field cross section need to 

extend? 10’ outside playing field 

 

26. What portion of the proposed 10’ walking trail will be in wooded areas?  We originally 

stated that we would put the trail overlay on an aerial image, but realized that wouldn’t really be helpful.    

We are requesting that you provide two separate prices, one for the trail in the cleared areas and one in the 

open areas.  So please bid the alternate 10” walking trail as detailed below: 

 Linear foot cost for greenway (10’ walkway) as shown on detail sheet 8 in open areas. 

 Linear foot cost for greenway (10’ walkway) as shown on detail sheet 8 in wooded areas.  

 
 

27. Is there a project estimate.  No. 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Copy of Infiltration Test Results for Stormwater Design 

2. Revised Bid Proposal Form 

3. Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheet 
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Bid Proposal Form 

 

Section 4 – Bid Proposal Form   
 

CASTLE HAYNE PARK IMPROVEMENTS 
 

RFB # 15-0185 
 

Bid Proposal Form 
 

Deadline for Receipt of Bids: 1:00 P.M. EST, Thursday, December 4, 2014 
 
 
Name of Bidder:         
 
Bidder’s Address:         
 
           
 
Bidders Phone Number:        
 
Bidder’s Email:          
 
Bidder’s License Number:        

 
 

The undersigned, as bidder, hereby declares that the only person or persons interested 
in this proposal as principal or principals is or are named herein and that no other 
person than herein mentioned has any interest in this proposal or in the contract to be 
entered into; that this proposal is made without connection with any other person, 
company or parties making a bid or proposal; and that it is in all respects fair and in 
good faith without collusion or fraud.  The bidder further declares that he has examined 
the site of the work and the contract documents relative thereto, and has read all special 
provisions furnished prior to the opening of bids; that he has satisfied himself relative to 
the work to be performed.  The bidder further declares that he and his subcontractors 
have fully complied with NCGS 64, Article 2 in regards to E-Verification as required by 
Section 2.(c) of Session Law 2013-418, codified as N.C. Gen. Stat. § 143-129(j). 
 
The undersigned, as bidder, proposes and agrees if this bid is accepted, to contract with 
the New Hanover County for the furnishing of all materials, equipment, and labor 
necessary to complete the construction of the work described in these documents in full 
and complete accordance with plans, specifications, and contract documents, and to the 
full and entire satisfaction of the New Hanover County for the sum of: 
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Bidder’s Name:      
 
 

1. Base Bid     $     
 

2. Irrigation System    $     
 

3. Contingency Allowance 
 (5% of line 1 and line 2)   $     
 
 
 Total Base Bid    $     
 
 
 
Alternates: 
 

1. Basketball Court per plans   $    

 

 

2. Cost for 10’ walking trail as shown on detail sheet $   linear foot 

8 in OPEN AREAS. 

 

 

3. Cost for 10’ walking trail as shown on detail sheet $   linear foot 

8 in WOODED AREAS. 

 

 

 
 
Should the undersigned be required to perform work over and above that required by 
the Contract Documents, or should he/she be ordered to omit work required by the 
Contract Documents, he/she will be paid an extra, or shall credit the Owner, as case 
may be on the basis of unit prices stated herein.  
 
 
Unit Price: Unsuitable Soil Removal  $    per cubic yard 
 
Unit Price:  Suitable Soil Replacement  $    per cubic yard 
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Bidder’s Name:      
 
 
The Contractor is hereby notified that the Contract will contain a Liquidated Damages 
Clause. 
 
 

A. Performance and Delivery Time: 
 
The Contractor shall begin work on or before the “commence work” date specified in the 
NOTICE TO PROCEED issued by the Owner and as set forth in the plans, 
specifications, and proposal.  All work shall be completed in all events on or before the 
date set forth in the NOTICE TO PROCEED. 
 

B.  Liquidated Damages: 
 
Since actual damages for any delay in the completion of the work which the contractor 
is required to perform under this contract are or will be difficult to determine, the 
contractor and his /her sureties shall be liable for and shall pay to the Owner the sum of 
$200 as fixed and agreed as liquidated damages, and not as penalty for each calendar 
day of delay from the date stipulated for completion, or as modified in accordance with  
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Bidder’s Name:       

 
 
the terms of this agreement until such work is satisfactorily completed and accepted.  Said 

liquidated damages may be deducted from any payments owed to the contractor by the Owner or 

collected from the sureties, whichever is deemed expedient by the Owner. 

 
 
Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 
Addendum No.  Dated     Addendum No.  Dated______ 

 

 

Addendum No.  Dated     Addendum No.  Dated______ 

 

 

 

Attachments to Bid Proposal 

 

1. Bid Bond 

2. Sample Certificate of Insurance 

3. E-Verify Form 

4. Identification of Minority/Women Business Participation and Affidavit A or 

Affidavit B 

 

  
 
                        
Signature                                                                      Printed Name/Title 
 
Date         
 






